
Pat OSullivan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Dan Lynch <diynch@orange-ct.gov> on behalf of Dan Lynch
Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:56 PM
Pat OSullivan

FW: Re: Park and Recreation Meeting Cancelled

Good afternoon Pat. Please post this ASAP. Thank you.

THE PARK AND RECREATION COMM?SSION MEETING SCHEDULED FOR TONIGHT

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 23, 2021 AT 7:30 P.M. HAS BEEN CANCELLED DUE TO A LOW

QUORUM. THANK YOU FOR YOUR ATTENTION AND COOPERATION WITH THIS
MATTER.

Daniel T. Lynch
Director of Park and Recreation

Town of Orange
525 0rarige Center Road
Orange, CT 06477
(203)891-4764 (Office)
(203)891-2173 (Fax)
dlynch@orange-ct.gov

From: Dan Lynch <dlvnch aor=m -e ct.pov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 3:58 PM
To: Pat OSullivan <posciilivan@oraiigc-ct.<ov>

Subject: FW: Re: Park and Recreation Meeting Cancelled
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Good afternoon Pat. Please post this at your convenience. Thank you.

THE PARK AND RECREATION COMMISS?ON MEETING SCHEDULED FOR

WEDNESDAY, MAY 26, 2021 AT TOWN HALL AT 7:30 P.M. HAS BEEN CANCELLED
DUE TO A LOW QUORUM. THANK YOU FOR YOUR ATTENTION AND

COOPERATION WITH THIS MATTER.

Daniel T. Lynch
Director of Park and Recreation

Town of Orange

525 0range Center Road

Orange, CT 06477
(203)89I!-4764 (Office)

{203)891-2173 (Fax)
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